
MAYOR AND COUNCIL COMMUNICATION 
          
                 
DATE:   December 06, 2022      
 
TO:   Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Regina Reed, Library Director  
 
THROUGH:   Crystal Caldera, City Manager 
 
SUBJECT: Presentation, Discussion, and Possible Action on updating the Leon Valley 

Public Library Policy Article 3, Section 5 Collection Development Policy, 
Potential Problems and Challenged Materials 

 
SPONSOR(S):  N/A 
 
PURPOSE 
 
Update the Leon Valley Public Library Policy Article 3, Section 5 Collection Development Policy: 
Potential Problems and Challenged Materials to 

1. Reallocate final decisions on challenged materials from the Library Director to the City 
Council. 

2. Allow only citizens of Leon Valley to submit a Request for Reconsideration  
 
SEE LEON VALLEY 
 
Social – Keeps the decision on challenged materials within the community; provides a larger 
platform for citizens to comment on challenges 
 
Economic – N/A 
 
Environmental – N/A 
 
FISCAL IMPACT 
 
N/A 
 
STRATEGIC GOALS 
 
Strategic Goal #6 – Citizen Involvement 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve the updated policy. 
     
 



APPROVED: _____________________    DISAPPROVED: ____________________                                   
 
APPROVED WITH THE FOLLOWING AMENDMENTS: 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
 
_______________________________________________________________________ 
                
ATTEST: 
 
 
________________________________ 
SAUNDRA PASSAILAIGUE, TRMC 
City Secretary 
 


